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Lee County Board Of County Commissioners Blue Sheet No. 20050393
Agenda Item Summary
1. ACTION REQUESTED/PURPOSE:

Authorize the County Attorney’s Office to advertise and schedule a Public Hearing to amend County Ordinance
03-09, False Alarm Ordinance. Suggested Public Hearing date is Apnl 26, 2005.

2. WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES:

Board must formally adopt Ordinance at a scheduled, advertised Public Hearing.

3. MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATION:

4. Departmental Category: 5. Meeting Datezw__ YA C;ZZZES

6. Agenda: 7. Requirement/Purpose: (_sj)ec{fj:) 8. Request Initiated:
A/ Consent Statute Commissioner
Administrative v/ Ordinance Department County Attorney’s Office
Appeals Admin. Code Division General Sgrvices
Public Other By: Scott S. Coovert{S¢
Walk-On Assistant County Attorney

9. Background:

The Lee County Sheriff’s Office is requesting that the Lee County False Alarm Ordinance 03-09 be amended. The
current ordinance requires alarm operators to annually apply and pay $25.00 for an alarm permit. The proposed
amendment to the ordinance will require alarm operators to apply and pay a “one-time” fee for an alarm permit.
The permit will be valid indefinitely so long as the operator uses or controls the alarm system at the property in the
alarm permit.
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From: Kathryn Bringman

To: Geren, Patricia

Date: 4/6/05 10:17AM

Subject: Blue Sheet 20050393

Kathy - We are changing the Public Hearing date from April 26 to May 10 on the above mentioned blue
sheet.

Thanks '

Kathryn Bringman p

Legal Administrative Secretary i

County Atterney's Office
kbringman@|leegov.com
Phone 239-335-2236
Fax  239-335-2606




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

CARRYOVER AGENDA ITEMS
MEETING DATE: April 12, 2005

CO# DESCRIPTION

CO#l ACTION REQUESTED/PURPOSE:
Authorize the County Attorney’s Office to advertise and schedule a Public Hearing to amend County
Ordinance 03-09, False Alarm Ordinance. Suggested Public Hearing date is April 26, 2005.
WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES:
Board must formally adopt Ordinance at a scheduled, advertised Public Hearing.
MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATION:
Approve (#20050393-County Attorney)
REASON FOR CARRYOVER:
Directed at the 04-05-05 BOCC meeting,

BOARD: ALBION HALL JANES JUDAH ST.CERNY ANTONIO MAJUL, BUDGET SERVICES

COMMISSION RECEPTION DESK DAVID M. OWEN, COUNTY ATTORNEY
DONALD STILWELL, COUNTY MANAGER JIM LAVENDER, PUBLIC WORKS
BILL HAMMOND, DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER LISA PIERCE, MINUTES DEPT

HOLLY SCHWARTZ, ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER PUBLIC RESOURCES OFFICE
PETE WINTON, ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER

DATE AND TIME DISTRIBUTED: 04-06-05 8:30 AM
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From: Kathryn Bringman
To: Geren, Patricia

Date: 4/6/05 10:17AM
Subject: Blue Sheet 20050393

Kathy - We are changing the Putlic Hearing date from April 26 to May 10 on the above mentioned blue
sheet.

Thanks

Kathryn Bringman #* l

Legal Administrative Secretary

County Attorney's Office /‘ O Og
kbringman@leegov.com (g l 9\/

Phone 239-335-2236 4 _
Fax 239-335-2606 D



